

MILBORNE ST ANDREW PARISH COUNCIL ANNUAL PARISH MEETING



Held on: 20/04/2011 at: 19:30 Location: Milborne St Andrew Village Hall

Present: Cllr Michael Hopper (Chairman)
Cllr Paul Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Cllr Janet Allen
Cllr John Harris
Cllr Philip Smith
Cllr Mrs D Jones (District Councillor)

In attendance: Joyce Holman (Parish Clerk)

1 **Apologies** Cllr Dean Hamilton
Cllr Mrs H Cox (County Councillor)
Cllr Mr M Cox (District Councillor)

2 **Welcome**

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the first Annual Parish Meeting in its own right. Previously the Annual Parish Meeting and Annual Parish Council were one Council Meeting. As this was an informal meeting, members of the public could ask questions and make comment throughout the meeting.

3 **Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting on 28 May 2010**

The minutes of the meeting were agreed as a true and correct record and were signed by the Chairman.

4 **Report from Dorset Police**

A report was given by PC Dave Mullins, followed by questions.

5 **Annual Report by the Chairman**

See Appendix A to these Minutes.

6 **Financial Report for the Year 2010/11**

The Clerk submitted a copy the accounts for the quarter to March 2011 a copy of which appear as Appendix B.

The Clerk pointed out that these were not the final accounts and had not been audited. The main reason for the under spend of £1,384.68 was due to donations being received of £475 and a VAT refund of £539.52, both of which had not been in the budget.

7 **County Councillor's Report**

Cllr Mrs H Cox - See Appendix C to these Minutes.

8 **District Councillors' Reports**

Cllr M Cox – See Appendix D to these Minutes.

Cllr Mrs D Jones – See Appendix E to these Minutes.

Cllr Mrs Jones added that it had been a pleasure to represent the Abbey Ward and wished the Parish Council well for the future.



9 **Reports from Local Organisations**

The following reports were received:

Village Hall Trustees – Richard Lock (Chairman)

Milborne Sports Club – Jenny Balcon (Chairman)

Footpaths Representative – Adrian Hodges

Neighbourhood Watch – Richard Lock (Co-ordinator)

Women's Institute – Linda Wright (President)

Wednesday Social Club – Margaret Kirk (Chairman)

10 **Obelisk Fund**

See Appendix F to these Minutes.

11 **New Medical Centre**

The Chairman read out the Press Release – see Appendix G to these Minutes.

12 **Questions from Parishioners**

There is a paddock for sale behind Brooklands which could be a possible site for a Medical Centre.

Concern was expressed about the dirty condition of the pavilion at the Sports Ground.

The meeting closed at 21:05

Signed :

Chairman of the Council

Dated :